

From: Wu, Deanna <dwu@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Apr 03, 2025 15:23:10.000000000 UTC
Subject: Requesting finance information for health dept
To: dthompson <dthompson@wakefield.ma.us>

Hi Dan,

PHE coalitions are participating in an assessment process which aims to measure how much health departments are spending on public health services and what sorts of services are being provided to the community. I've attached a "cheat sheet" that outlines some of the information this review is asking for. Could you please let me know the FY24 fringe benefits rate (page 2, bullet #3 under "general information") and the amount received in clinical revenue/reimbursements in FY24 (page 7, "clinical revenue/reimbursement" section).

Let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Deanna

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****